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October 7, 2019

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Requests for 180-day Grants of Special Temporary Authority for Hagerstown, Maryland Earth
Stations E000296 and KA275; Fillmore, California Earth Station E4132; and Riverside, California
Earth Station E040125
File Nos.: SES-STA-20190904-01198; SES-STA-20190904-01178; SES-STA-20190904-01199;
SES-STA-20190904-01179

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat”) herein further supplements its above-referenced requests for Special
Temporary Authority. Specifically, Intelsat is updating the scheduled launch date of MEV-1 to
October 9, 2019, and revising the frequencies requested. The uplink frequencies are as follows:
5927.5 MHz, 6170.0 MHz, and 6180.0 MHz.

Please direct any questions regarding this supplement to the undersigned at (703) 559-6949.
Respectfully submitted,

/sl Cynthia J. Grady

Cynthia J. Grady

Senior Counsel
Intelsat US LLC

cc: Paul Blais
Trang Nguyen
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